

KELLY IMHOLTE

CREATIVE DESIGNER

(320) 492-6023

kellyimholte@gmail.com

PORTFOLIO

kellyimholte.com

PROFILE

I love blending together art and technology to create awesome interactive experiences. For over 15 years I've been doing this in a variety of roles from creative direction to graphic design, copywriting to front end development. Outside of that I am an avid PC gamer, board game enthusiast, occasional world traveler, husband, and father to three kids under five.

SKILLS

- · Creative Direction
- · Web Design
- · Print Design
- · Brand & Logo Design
- Copywriting

- Front End Development
- · HTML5 / CSS3 / jQuery / PHP
- · Wordpress / WooCommerce
- · Project Management
- Problem Solving

EXPERIENCE

Creative Director

Cazarin Interactive | Nov 2009 - Present

High-Level Creative Direction • Web Design • Print Design Front End Development • Brand Design

Web Designer

Brain Magnet | Mar 2006 - May 2009

Web Design · Print Design · Brand Design

Graphic Designer

Hatling Flint | Feb 2005 - Feb 2006

Web Design · Print Design · Brand Design

EDUCATION

Alexandria Technical and Community College

Advanced Multimedia Certificate | 2005

Alexandria Technical and Community College

AAS, Communication Art & Design, 4.0 | 2004